
Ector County Independent School District 

Odessa, Texas 

 
Memorandum 

 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 

FROM: Hector Mendez, Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF CAREER AND TECHNICAL DUAL-CREDIT 

ACADEMY MEMORANDUMS OF AGREEMENT 

 
DATE: June 15, 2010  
_________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Attached are copies of the Career and Technical Dual-Credit Academy Memorandums of 
Agreement between ECISD and OC for the 2010-2011 school year.  They include: 

 
 Certified Nurse Aide (CNA) Training 
 Cosmetology Training 

 Diesel Academy 
 Electrical Academy 
 Fire Academy 

 Machine Academy  
 Plumbing, Air Conditioning, and Electrical (PACE) Academy 

 

*************** 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees accept the Career and Technical Dual-Credit 

Memorandums of Agreement between ECISD and OC as presented. 
 

*************** 

 
 
  

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
 
Hector Mendez      Dr. Steve Brown 
Superintendent of Schools     Assistant Superintendent for 
        Secondary Operations 


